0OiIL CONSERVATION COMMISSION
1000 RIO BRAZOS ROAD
AZTEC, NEW MEXICO

August 24,1961

Mra, Anns B, McClure
128 East Fredricks St.
Barstow, Clifornia

Dear Mrs, McClure:

A well drilled by Pan American and cmmpleted for 287 barrels
of oil per day was completed recently in section 14~29N-14W.

There has been no recent oil well completion in section 14
29N=11W,

Yours truly,

AJR.Kendrick
Engineer Dist. # 3
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\ oIL con. com.
\ DIST. 3

Barstow, California
August 22, 1961

New Mexico 011 Conservation Commission
Aztec, New Mexico

Dear Sirs:

The Aztec Independent-Review newspaper published
in their weekly paper,I believe it was the July 24th addition,
showing that the Pan Americen had brought in an oil well of 289
bbls on Section 14-29-11 at a depth of 5033 feet. As I own an
interest in this acreage I would appreciate it if you would let
me know if Pan American did bring in a well on this section.

Thank you in advance I am,
Yours truly,

Votoa At V3. 211 e lns

¥Mrs. Anna B. McClure
128 Fast Fredricks St
Barstow, Cqliforia
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